From: AD2-GRV2 <AD2-GRV2@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 9:00 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption Complaint vs 3 members of the
Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation within your
jurisdiction

This will confirm receipt of your email.

Grievance Committee for the 2™, 11" & 13 Judicial Districts
335 Adams Street, Suite 2400

Brooklyn, New York 11201

(718) 923-6300

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Judiciary Law Section 90(10), the information contained in this email is PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL and is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the recipient of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is prohibited by law. If you have received this
email in error, or if any problem occurred with its transmission, please notify us immediately by telephone at 718-923-6300.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:36 AM

To: AD2-GRV2 <AD2-GRV2@nycourts.gov>; AD2-GRV9 <AD2-GRV9@nycourts.gov>; AD2-GRV10 <ad2-
grvl0@nycourts.gov>

Subject: Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption Complaint vs 3 members of the Commission on Legislative,
Judicial & Executive Compensation within your jurisdiction

TO: Appellate Division, Second Department Attorney Grievance Committees

The below e-mail inadvertently attached a superseded complaint form for Attorney Fontaine. The
correct form is now above-attached.

Apologies for any inconvenience.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 11:53 PM

To: 'ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov' <ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov>; '‘ad2-grv9@nycourts.gov' <ad2-
grv9@nycourts.gov>; 'ad2-grvl0@nycourts.gov' <ad2-grvl0@nycourts.gov>

Subject: Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption Complaint vs 3 members of the Commission on Legislative,
Judicial & Executive Compensation within your jurisdiction
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TO: Appellate Division, Second Department Attorney Grievance Committees

Attached are three complaint forms for attorneys Jeremy Weinstein, Esq.; Helene Blank, Esq.; and R.
Nadine Fontaine, Esq. — members of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive
Compensation, within your disciplinary jurisdiction — and CJA’s substantiating January 18, 2024
Opposition Report on which the complaints against them rest.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



http://www.judgewatch.org/

